



Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting  
Wednesday 1<sup>st</sup> July 2020 by a remote platform  
at 7.30pm

Present; Councillor C Lister (Chair), Councillor I Macefield (Vice - Chair), Councillor R Appleton, Councillor S Spillett, Councillor A Parker  
No members of the public  
Mrs Louise Close (Clerk)

- 2021/14      **Item 1 – To accept reasons for absence**  
All present
- 2021/15      **Item 2 – Disclosures of Interest / Dispensations**  
No interest declared and no dispensations were received by the Clerk in  
in respect of this meeting.
- 2021/16      **Item 3 – Minutes of previous meetings**  
Proposed by Councillor Macefield  
Seconded by Councillor Appleton  
**RESOLVED** that the minutes of the meeting 20<sup>th</sup> May 2020 and the extraordinary meeting May 27<sup>th</sup> 2020  
be accepted as a true and accurate record.
- 2021/17      **Item 4 – Planning Applications;**  
C/46/64H/LB – Box Tree Cottage Starbottan – This application is supported if compliant with the listed  
building conservation.  
C/46/284 – Heathlands – No objections  
C/46/283 – Haw Bank – No objections  
C/46/133E/LB – Fox & hounds Starbottan – No objections
- 2021/18      **Item 5 – Financial Matters**  
Proposed by Councillor S Spillett  
Seconded by Councillor R Appleton  
**RESOLVED** that the council insurance will be renewed when the notice is received and that the domain  
name for the website along with the SSL certificate will be purchased.
- 2021/19      **Item 6 – Environment Agency**  
Resolved to keep the matter on file for the future
- 2012/20      **Item 7 – Historic Cobbles**  
Proposed by Councillor C Lister  
Seconded by Councillor R Appleton  
**RESOLVED** to ask the gardener contractor to clean the cobbles in front of the war memorial
- 2012/21      **Item 8 – Land Registry**  
Proposed by Councillor C Lister  
Seconded by Councillor A Parker  
**RESOLVED** to employ a new council solicitor, the same as a neighbouring parish have used, and pro  
gress the registration.

2012/22

**Item 9 – Highways**

To continue to monitor the interactive map of scheduled works. Councillor Spillett reported the Knipe is falling down the hill, that has been reported to Highways, who respond that a surveyor checks this area each month. This is challenged by the Council and the Clerk will report again. Kettlewell bridge also needs repairing and the Clerk is to ask Highways the situation.

2012/23

**Item 10 – Enforcement**

A response had been received from the Enforcement officer regarding the agricultural barns that have recently been developed. More information had been requested.

2012/24

**Item 11 – Correspondence**

The parish council is to write to the YDNPA and support the dark skies status  
The parish council is to write to the Head of Governors for the Upper Wharfedale Primary Federation and support the proposed nursery provision.

*With no further business discussed the meeting closed at 20.47pm*

***Notification of business for future agendas should be 7 clear days (although statues is 3 days) of the next meeting.***

***The next ordinary meeting of the Parish Council will be Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> September `2020***